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Helen Farman-McKenna

From: Dominic Gallimore <Dominic.Gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk>
Sent: 30 September 2024 10:22
To: Licensing
Subject: FW: Variation at Two Pigs(Barton) Ltd(Formerly Red Lion)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. If the sender appears as someone within ESBC - BEWARE! 

 
Good Morning 
 
Please see email dialogue below with the applicant for the variation at The Two Pigs(formerly Red Lion), Main 
Street, Barton under Needwood.  Providing that the conditions I have outlined replace those in the original 
application under the headings of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and The Protection of Children from Harm, then 
Staffordshire Police will have no representations in relation to the application in its amended form.  If anything is 
unclear or you need to speak with me please contact me on 01785 232844 or 01785 233476. 
 
Regards 
 
PC 4910 Dominic Gallimore 
Licensing Officer  
 

 
 
Staffordshire Police Licensing Unit, 2nd Floor, Stafford Police Station, Eastgate Street, Stafford, Staffordshire, ST16 
2DQ. 
t:  101 Ext. 2844      
e: dominic.gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk 
 
Find us on... 

www.staffordshire.police.uk 

www.facebook.com/StaffordshirePolice 

www.twitter.com/StaffsPolice  www.twitter.com/opdrinksafe  

www.youtube.com/StaffordshirePolice 
 

From: Kerry cox   
Sent: 26 September 2024 11:34 
To: Dominic Gallimore <Dominic.Gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: Variation at Two Pigs(Barton) Ltd(Formerly Red Lion) 
 

 
Good morning Dominic,  
 
I must apologise, I had drafted a response and got side tracked!  

  Caution: This email originated from outside of the force. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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I can confirm that my client is happy to amend the proposed conditions submitted with the application to reflect 
yours. Therefore please can you confirm you will not be making a representation?  
 
Kind regards, 
Kerry Cox 
Associate of Duncan Craig (Barrister) 
Licensing 182 Limited 
W |  www.licensingbarrister.co.uk 
T |  
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this email by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
 
Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage 
arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
 
 
 

From: Dominic Gallimore <Dominic.Gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:24:41 AM 
To: Kerry cox  
Subject: RE: Variation at Two Pigs(Barton) Ltd(Formerly Red Lion)  
  
Morning Kerry 
  
Any update? 
  
Regards 
  
PC 4910 Dominic Gallimore 
Licensing Officer  
  

 
  
Staffordshire Police Licensing Unit, 2nd Floor, Stafford Police Station, Eastgate Street, Stafford, Staffordshire, ST16 
2DQ. 
t:  101 Ext. 2844      
e: dominic.gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk 
  
Find us on... 

www.staffordshire.police.uk 

www.facebook.com/StaffordshirePolice 

www.twitter.com/StaffsPolice  www.twitter.com/opdrinksafe  

www.youtube.com/StaffordshirePolice 
  

From: Kerry cox   
Sent: 19 September 2024 08:34 
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To: Dominic Gallimore <Dominic.Gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: Variation at Two Pigs(Barton) Ltd(Formerly Red Lion) 
  

  
Good morning Dominic, 
  
I will liaise with my client and get back to you as soon as possible. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Kerry 
  
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Dominic Gallimore <Dominic.Gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 11:51:28 AM 
To:  
Subject: Variation at Two Pigs(Barton) Ltd(Formerly Red Lion)  
  
Good Morning Kerry 
  
I have read the application to vary the premise licence at The Two Pigs(formerly Red Lion) in Barton under 
Needwood.  The schedule of steps/conditions you had attached was appreciated however we would like to see the 
schedules below adopted under the two relevant headings outlined.  In some cases it is just wording but for 
example condition 3 specifically requires the system to record 24 hours every day, I think your schedule specified 
when the premises are open.  In my experience this can cause issues when there are allegations of late trading or 
other criminality on the licensable footprint after the terminal hour on the operating schedule.  Most of the other 
conditions are slight wording adjustments.  For clarity I am proposing that your client agrees the conditions and the 
wordings below replace what has been proposed under the according licensing objective headings(avoiding any 
duplication) on your word document.  As they don’t generally fall under our remit, I see no reason from 
Staffordshire Police’s side to request amendments to the Public Safety or Prevention of Public Nuisance proposals:- 
  
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
  
1.            CCTV must be installed and cover all public areas, including all public entry and exit points and any areas 
where smokers are allowed to congregate. The CCTV unit must be positioned in a secure part of the licensed 
premises and not within any private area of the location. Access to the system must be allowed immediately to the 
Police, Trading Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the Data Protection 
Act where it is necessary to do so for the prevention of crime and disorder, prosecution or apprehension of 
offenders or where disclosure is required by law. 
2.            All images must be kept for a consecutive 28 day period and to be produced to the Police, Trading 
Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority in relation to the investigation of crime and/or disorder 
issues and suspected licence breaches, upon request or within 24 hours of such request where it is necessary to do 
so for the prevention of crime and disorder, prosecution or apprehension of offenders or where disclosure is 
required by law. 
3.            The CCTV system must be maintained so as to be fully operational and recording continually 24 hours every 
day. 
4.            The CCTV system clock must be set correctly and maintained (taking account of GMT and BST). 
5.            There must be notices displayed throughout the premises stating that CCTV is in operation. 
6.            There must be a member of staff available at all times who is trained and capable of operating the CCTV 
system in order that footage required by the Police, Trading Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing 
Authority can be viewed pending it being produced as per condition 2. 

  Caution: This email originated from outside of the force. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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7.            Weekly checks must be made of the operation of the CCTV system to confirm that it is working correctly 
and such checks must be recorded in a register which is to be signed by the person conducting the check. This 
record must be kept fully updated at all times and remain on the premises for inspection by the Police, Trading 
Standards or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 
8.            An incident book will be kept on the premises and be maintained and kept up to date(no later than 24 
hours post any incident).  It must record:- 

Time and date of all incidents/complaints of crime and disorder incorporating anti-social behaviour 
All crimes reported from the venue 
Any visits by responsible authorities(Police, Local Authority, Environmental Health etc) 
The incident book must be made available to Police, Local Authority or other responsible authority upon 

request. 
  
Protection of Children from Harm 
  
9.            Challenge 25 must be operated at the premises whereby all persons who appear to be under 25 years of 
age and purchasing or attempting to purchase alcohol must be asked to provide identification to prove they are over 
18 years of age. 
10.          The only acceptable forms of identification allowed are a valid passport, a valid photo lD driving licence or a 
valid proof of age scheme card with the PASS approved hologram. 
11.          Challenge 25 signage must be displayed in a clear and prominent public place at every point of sale at the 
location. 
12.          All staff must be fully trained in relation to the Challenge 25 scheme before being allowed to sell alcohol 
and a record must be kept of staff training. Such training must be recorded and be maintained at the premises and 
made available for inspection upon request by a Responsible Authority. Records for each person must be retained. 
13.          A refusals register must be held at the point of sale/supply and contain details of the time and date of any 
sales that are refused in relation to persons that are under age. This register can be written or electronic.  This 
register must be made available for inspection upon request by a Responsible Authority. 
  
Providing agreement can be gained with your client then Staffordshire Police would have no representations in 
relation to the application to vary the premise licence.  Please can you let me know by return email, alternatively 
feel free to give me a call on either 01785 232844 or 01785 233476. 
Regards 
  
PC 4910 Dominic Gallimore 
Licensing Officer  
  

 
  
Staffordshire Police Licensing Unit, 2nd Floor, Stafford Police Station, Eastgate Street, Stafford, Staffordshire, ST16 
2DQ. 
t:  101 Ext. 2844      
e: dominic.gallimore@staffordshire.police.uk 
  
Find us on... 

www.staffordshire.police.uk 

www.facebook.com/StaffordshirePolice 

www.twitter.com/StaffsPolice  www.twitter.com/opdrinksafe  

www.youtube.com/StaffordshirePolice 
  
This e-mail message is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain information of a 
confidential or legally privileged nature which should not be disclosed. If you have received this message in error, 
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please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachments or copies. Any unauthorised use, 
disclosure, review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking action in reliance upon, this message by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this e-mail, 
and in your reply, may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or other legislation and 
confidentiality cannot be guaranteed. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent the views of Staffordshire Police. All Staffordshire Police email activity is monitored 
for virus, racist, obscene, or otherwise inappropriate activity. No responsibility is accepted by Staffordshire Police for 
any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use of this email. 
 
www.staffordshire.police.uk  




